Yamhill County
Public Works Department

|
2060 NE Lafayette Avenue, McMinnville, OR 97128 l
Ph. 503.434.7515 Fax 503.472.4068 E-mail: pubwork@co.yamhill.or.us ;

|

YAMHILL COUNTY LOCAL CONTRACT REVIEW BOARD

COVERSHEET
DATE: August 12, 2021
TO: Board of Commissioners
FROM: Mark Lago, Public Works Director
RE: Approve A & R Tree Service Quote
BACKGROUND: '

Public Works has received several complaints about Recreational Vehicles (RVs), and
semi and log trucks hitting tree limbs which are damaging the vehicles on Bethel Road
and Eola Hills Road.

It is the responsibility of the Public Works Department to maintain a vertical clearance of
18 feet from the road surface. This work is performed by a contractor with a special
boom truck to reach this height.

Public Works has reached out to a couple tree care companies that have worked for
Yamhill County in the past. Northwest Tree Care isn’t available until October 2021, but
A & R Tree Service can perform this work on or before August 23, 2021.

The quote from A & R Tree Service is $26,475, a large portion of which is for the cost of
traffic control.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Approve the quote of $26,475 for A & R Tree Service to trim the tree branches to a
vertical height of 18 feet on Bethel Road and Eola Hills Road.

FISCAL IMPACT:

Request appropriation authority in Fund 11 that has sufficient funds to cover this

expense in the approved 2021-22 budget. Accepted by Yamhill Gounty
Board ?T GCommissioners on
: MB = {%l _..by Board Order
™ 21-%33s



